Orange County Council Meeting Minutes 05/28/2019

Members in attendance: Sandy Jacobs, Sheyla Jacobs, Dominique Montes, Rachel Horn, Heather Hernandez, Mollie Hernandez, Mark Beckman, Michaela Beckman, Suzanne Montz, Liz Broadbent, Beverly Schreiber, Maddie Kline, Heather Kline, Joe Dane, Esperanza Reyes, Jillian Book, Marcie Dewolf, Maryam Handley, Christine Rosenow

Call to Order: 7:06 pm

Pledge of Allegiance / 4-H Pledge: Mollie Hernandez

Minutes: for March 26, 2019. A motion to accept the minutes with amended information: 1st – Esperanza Reyes, 2nd Liz Broadbent. Motion passed

- > Teen Council Esperanza Reyes & Dominique Montes
 - ♣ Esperanza will be taking on the All Stars/Teen council program
 - Is not looking for a Co-Leader just yet as she wants to get the program organized first.

 - They passed around a sheet to collect contact info so they can send out emails with information in the future.
 - ♣ They would like 1 member from each club to come to every teen/county council meeting to learn and take all the info back to their clubs.
 - ♣ Teen council will meet on June 25th to hold elections for next year.

> Clubs

- Fountain Valley Cloverdales Sheyla Jacobs
 - Will have their last meeting next week, with elections.
 - ♣ Goat breeding season is almost over, only 1 goat left.
 - Party at last meeting with raffle baskets and elections
- iFourth Robotics Not in attendance
- Fullerton Feeders, Breeders & Seeders Liz Broadbent
 - They usually end in May; they had their meeting with elections last week
 - ♣ Will have an end of year BBQ this weekend at Liz's house.

- Fullerton Hills Not in attendance
- Jordan Jaguars Not in attendance
- La Habra Hilltoppers Mollie Hernandez
 - Had board elections at their last meeting.
 - Looking forward at their end of the year BBQ
 - A few kids are going to OC Fair.
- Lake Forest Superstars Not in attendance
- Mesa Goathill Gogetters Mark Beckman
 - Have newly elected officers
 - They decided to have their end of year event be roller skating.
 - ♣ They are contemplating a move of their general meetings, hopefully it will be close to the county fairgrounds.
 - 2 kids are going to LA County 4-H Camp.
- Orange Acres Backbreakers Christine Rosenow/Marcie Dewolf
 - Getting ready to do elections next month.
 - All livestock projects are getting ready to go to fair, except chickens.
 - One of their members attend a class at UC Davis on Poultry at Western University.
- Orange Villa Buckaroos Not in attendance
- Trabuco Trailblazers Not in attendance
- Tri-Cities 4-H Club Maddie Kline
 - ♣ At the beginning of May they attended the Citrus Fair, they had 5 goats, 1 pig, 1 steer.
 - They also had some floral and photography entries.
 - They are getting ready for both Chino and OC Fair.
- Yorba Linda Cloverleaf Rachel Horn
 - Had board elections and their last meeting of the year with a BBQ
 - They had members who went to both the Citrus Fair and Imaginology.
 - Now the kids are getting ready of OC Fair.
- **DSAOC Super Kids –** Not in attendance

> County 4-H Program Representative - Tracey Rice

- June 15th the CA Animal & Health Safety Lab will be having an Education day for our county at SCREC
- ♣ The final day for registration to be complete is June 30th, clubs can accept members until June 25th to get the paperwork to county.
- ♣ If anyone is interested in Avian bowl, there is a member looking for a teammate.
- June 30th is his last day, he will be replaced with a fulltime position.

- County 4-H Program Representative Jason Suppes (not in attendance, report sent via email)
 - Interviews for the new full time County Rep position will be held on Wednesday and Thursday
 - ♣ There are 3 Full SLC scholarships left

> Old Business:

- ♣ Family Fun Day happened on May 18th. The following awards were handed out: Bob Cole Suzanne Montz, Meritorious Hotties Pizza, Meritorious OC Scroll Saw Association
- ♣ Meritorious not awarded as they weren't in attendance OC Farm Bureau
- ♣ Rach Siebert essay scholarship nominees were handed out pins during the council meeting. The winner of the award is Madeline Kline.
- ♣ Discussion was had about how we as a county are unaware of the club entries for OC Fair. Tracey will create a shareable google doc that we can all go in and type in the member entries.
- ♣ This year Imaginology entries were charged differently. So, the Imaginology budget is closer to where it should be.
- ♣ Some members requested a new design so new pins may be ordered.
- Pins may be ordered for the FFA entries.

New Business

- ♣ Executive Board nominations needed for: President, Vice President, Secretary and Corresponding Secretary.
- ♣ State Field day is June 1st, 2019
- Maryam and a few adult members would like to create a committee to strengthen our countywide enrollment and participation in events. Members of the committee could be adult registered volunteers & Teens.
- ♣ If you have any recommendations or would like to be a part of this committee please email Maryam at MaryamH118@yahoo.com
- ♣ Virtual Poultry show deadline is June 7th, please get your entries in
- There are 3 available scholarships left for SLC, please confirm with Jason prior to registering.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45pm

Respectfully Submitted by,

Sandy Jacobs

Secretary